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i;Street Address: 101;105 E. Main Street t Historic Name:

TTRGT.

SRR

ISTE G & e 1 gt

71

. A
) : ¢ Style:
GENSUS IFAck BIPCk 1-222 3 tyle No ldentifiable Style
Present QOwner: NB Hortgage Corporation . Height to Cornice:
Address: 123 E. Main Street Height in Stories: 5
Present Use: Bakery; Women's Clothing Store Present Zoning: B-4 i
i - . 101 - P, F, and L. R. Payne LF01 - 22,6 x 100' (2260 sq. ft.)
Original Buner: oc 4l L) Flannagan & 0. T. Allegree Land Area (sq.ft.): 00 = 19720 % Joge (1950 sq. t.)
Original Use: _ unknown; Men's Clothing Store : Assessed Value (land + imp.):
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Map andiparce]: ) 33-251, 33-250 " Date/Period: 1916
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION
This very simply detailed 3—stor)3 4 ba)s building was built according to the specifications of different
purchasers. The eastern half is sTightly narrower, making its two bays somewhat compressed. Construction is of
pressed brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade, and ordinary brick laid in 6-course American bond on the sides
and rear. The tile-faced western (#101) storefront is probably original. It has a recessed entrance with double
doors and a 3=1ight transom.and is topped by a simple cornice. The eastern (#105) storefront has been moderni zed
with rough wooden vertical siding reaching up to the second-story windowsills above a bellcast hip pent roof
covered with composition shingles. Windows are grouped two in _each bay and are the same height at both second and
third levels. They are double-sash, 1-over- light,-with'concrete sills linking the two windows in each bay and
bands of concrete extending across the entire facade serving as common lintels. The plain_ concrete-capped parapet
has corbeled brick brackets and long corbeled. comnice stops at each end and between the two sections of the building.
There is a single wide inset panel above each section. A marble tablet in the center of the eastern panel has the
inscription, "Allegree-Flannagan Building, 1916'". Both sections have tzr-g-gravel shed roofs sloping to the rear,
but the roof level of the eastern sectio@ is lower, and its third story extends back only a short distance. The
first bay of the west side elevation on First Street is identical to the facade. The final bay has no windows, but
. two segmenta]-afched doors at the first 1?ve]'gf€é actess to the upper levels of both sectlggf. the other six bays
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RISTORICAL DI SCRIFTION

of the side elevation have a half-round window with wagon wheel muntins at the first level and a
arched windows (now closed) at the second and;thirdh1cvels, all with brick sills.
still has its ornate patterned tin ceiling, cornice and frieze.
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A 2-story gable rocfed duplex brick building farmerly stood on this site. It was bujlt by John (farchent probably

in the 1850's, and later owned by the Farish family. W. D. Watson purchased it in 1815 (City D 7-490), and in
1816 divided 1t into two lots and sold the larger corner lot to P. F. and L. R. Payne (DB25-205) and the smaller
eastern Jot to W. L. Flannagan and 0.7T. Allegree (DB 29-202). This building was erected the same year, 1916, by
the new owners, or possibly by Watson for them.: The Paynes' 101 E. Main was sold in 1919 to the Natjonal Bank and
Trust Company which occupied it for_aboqtﬁa year while its pew»bu?]ding was under constrpction: Jefferson-Lafayette
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Theatres, Inc., owned the building from 1931 un§&] 1966 (DB 73-342, 274-315). National Bank & Trust Company
repurchased it in 1969 (DB 308-64). It housed tRe Fconomy Bakery in the 1320's, the Metropolitan Restaurant in the
1930's and 1940's, and Gleason's Bakery from ]95{:}972. Flannagan and Allegree owned 105 E. Main for 22 years be~
fore selling to E.~J. Perkins in 1938 (DB 96-474)7 Sadie Rubin bought it from Perkins’s estate in 1946 (DB 127-391)
and sold it to the National Bank & Trust Co. In 1969 (DB 307-244). The James E. Irvine Co., a men's clothing store

in which Allegree was a partner, occupied it until the 1930's. Then it housed Reegd! ilinary in the 1940's and
The Husic Center in the 1950's and early 1960's. Additional Deed References: D8(42, 3)) 51-475, 376-53. L
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IDENTIFICATION - BASE DATA

Street Address: 101-105 E. Main Street iHistoric Name:

Map and Parcel: _ 33-251, 33-250 iDate/Period: 1916

Census Track & Block: 1-222 ! Style: No Identifiable Style

Present Owner: NB Mortgage Corporation,  Height to Cornice:

Address: 123 E. Main Street Height in Stories: 3

Present Use: o PBakery; Women's Clothing Store Present Zoning:  g-y )

.. . 101 - P. F. and L. R. Payne 101 - 22.6" x 100' (2260 sq. ft.)
Qriginal Owner: 105 - W. L. Flannagan & 0. T. Allegree Land Area (sq.ft.).los - 138" x 100° (1950 sa. o)
Original Use: | unknown; Men's Clothing Store  Assessed Value (land + imp.):
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ARCHITECTURAL DESCRIPTION

This very simply detailed 3-stor§$ b bayfbuiiding was built according to the specifications of different
purchasers. The eastern half is'siightly narrower, making its two bays somewhat compressed. Construction is of
pressed brick laid in stretcher bond on the facade, and ordinary brick laid in 6-course American bond on the sides
and rear. The tile-faced western (#101) storefront is probably original. It has a recessed entrance with double
doors and a 3-1fght transom.and is topped by a simple cornice. The eastern (#105) storefront has been moderni zed
with rough wooden vertical siding reaching up to the second-story windowsills above a bellcast hip pent roof
covered with composition shingles. Windows are grouped two in .each bay and are the same height at both second and
third levels. They are double-sash, 1-over-l light, .with'concrete sills linking the two windows in each bay and
bands of concrete extending across the entire facade serwing as common lintels. The plain concrete-capped parapet
has corbeled brick brackets and long corbeled.cornice stops at each end and between the two sections of the building.
There is a single wide inset panel above each section. A marble tablet in the center of the eastern panel has the
inscription, "Allegree-Flannagan Building, 1916". Both sections have tezr-g-gravel shed roofs sloping to the rear,
but the roof level of the eastern section is lower, and its third story extends back only a short distance. The
first bay of the west side elevation on First Street is identical to the facade. The final bay has no windows, but
- two segmental-arched doors at the first lavel give ac¢tess to the upper levels of both sections. The other six bays &
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RISTORICAL DI'SCRIPTION
of the side elevation have a half-round window with wagon wheel muntins at the first fevel and a pair of segmental-

arched windows (now closed) at the second and. third levels, all with brick sills. The western (#101) store room
still has its crnate patterned tin ceiling, cornice and frieze.
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A 2-story gable roofed duplex brick building formerly stood on this site. It was built by John probably

in the 1850's, and later owned by the Farish family. W. 0. Watson purchased it in 1915 (City DEZ7-390), and in
1316 divided It into two lots and sold the larger corner lot to P. F. and L. R. Payne (DB29-205) and the smajler
eastern lot to W. L. Flannagan and 0.°T. Allegree (DB 29-202). This building was erected the same year, 1916, by
the new owners, or possibly by Watson for them. The Paynes' 101 E. Main was sold in 1919 to the National Bank and
Trust Compaqy_which occupied it for'about“a year while {ts new bu?ldﬁng was under construction. Jefferson-Lafayette
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Theatres, Inc., owned the building from 1931 un§&! 1966 (DB 73-342, 274-315). National Bank & Trust Company
repurchased it in 1969 (DB 308-64). It housed tAe Fconomy Bakery in the 1520's, the Metropolitan Restaurant in the
1930's and 1940's, and Gleazson's Bakery from 195(:)972. Flannagan and Allegree owned 105 E. Main for 22 years be-
fore selling to E.- J. Perkins in 1938 (DB 96-474)7 Sadie Rubin bought it from Perkins's estate in 1946 (DB 127-391)
and sold it to the National Bank & Trust Co. in 1969 (DB 307-244). The James E. lrvine Co., a men's clothing store

in which Allegree was a partner, occupied it until the 1930's. Then it housed Renary in the 1940's and
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The Music Center in the 1950's and early 1960's. Additional Deed References: DB 51-475, 376-53. E
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VIRGINIA File no. 104~ T A
HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION  [Nesaive no(S )% (1ot %)

SURVEY FORM

Histric nameAuLEc el |FtapnagAw Buipiwe Common name Oﬂd Dymmm
County/Town|/City cha-@lbernande | Chardolloaisdls G0l 2. Mawn AL
Street address or route number [¢) /- 105 £ Naim,

USGS Quad UWM, wWeat Date or period

Original owner Architect/builder/craftsmen
Original use
Present owner Source of name
Present owner address . Source of date

Stories
Present use Cﬂ‘mlmz\/&wQ Foundation and wall const’n
Acreage

Roof type

State condition of structure and environs C (

State potential threats to structure
Note any archaeological interest

Should be investigated for possible register potential? yes ___ no __X

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural sy§tem and interior and exterior decoration,
taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)

Interior inspected?

Historical significance (Chain of title: individuals, families, events, etc., associated with the property.)

Form No. VHLC-01-004




VIRGINIA .
HISTORIC LANDMARKS COMMISSION [Newmtivenots) 2% 2%

iy SURVEY FORM

A

Historic name AuL£eREE [FLAWNPEAN BUILOING  Common name Cato— Brao 4 h
County/Town/City atfemade | hadotleatrlle ;
Street address or route number 101~ J0& Eaat ”U‘MIJH-

USGS Quad (gl pleas e \ Weedt Date or period

Original owner Architect/builder/craftsmen

Original use (Mmargaol)

os’{\')

Present owner Source of name
Present owner address Source of date
' Stories
Present use CUWW"OAM,@ Foundation and wall const’n
Acreage
Roof type

State condition of structure and environs ﬂ [

State potential threats to structure
Note any archaeological interest

Should be investigated for possible register potential? yes____ no X

Architectural description (Note significant features of plan, structural system and interior and exterior decoration,

taking care to point out aspects not visible or clear from photographs. Explain nature and period of all alterations
and additions. List any outbuildings and their approximate ages, cemeteries, etc.)
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Sources and bibliography
Published sources (Books, articles, etc., with bibliographic data.)

Primary sources (Manuscript documentary or graphic materials; give location.)

Names and addresses of persons interviewed
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Plan (Indicate locations of rooms, doorways, windows, alterations, etc.)
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Site plan (Locate and identify outbuildings, dependencies and significant topographical fea

tures.)
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Name, address and title of recorder

Date




